
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt 
Giglio, Hubbard, Kent; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini, 
Superintendent of Riverhead Water District  

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Robin Halpin, Water District; John 

Collins, H2M 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  December 8, 2020 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Mechanical Maintenance and Emergency Services 

Contract 
 
 
3 bids were received and opened on December 3, 2020 at 11am: 
 
Atlantic Wells, Inc. 
58 Fairfields Lane 
Huntington Station, NY 11746 
don@atlanticwells.us 
 
Bensin Contracting, Inc. 
653 Union Ave 
Holtsville, NY 11742 
sue.sanchez@bensincontracting.com 
 
Philip Ross Industries, Inc. 
88 Duryea Road 
Melville, NY 11747 
stephanie@philiprossind.com 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water 
District for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 


























